

# DevOps Engineer

---

## ABOUT

DevOps Engineer with 4 years of experience. Previous experience in back-end technologies led interest in DevOps and Cloud. In daily work constantly learning new tools, processes and business needs. Looking forward to working with an innovative company or startup.

## EXPERIENCE

- Demonstrated expertise in building tools to reduce occurrences of errors and improve customer experience.
- Ensured designing procedures for system troubleshooting and maintenance.
- Executed and automated operational processes fast, accurately and securely.

## TECH STACK

- AWS
- DevOps
- Drupal
- PHP
- jQuery
- Bash
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Angular
- MySQL

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### DevOps Engineer, Ockam

February 2021 - January 2023

Defining and writing policies and conventions to streamline workflow across the company.

### DevOps Engineer, Trans.eu Group

July 2020 - January 2021

Responsible for automating infrastructure, managing cloud deployments, and ensuring efficient CI/CD processes for cutting-edge projects. Collaborative and proactive team player passionate about optimizing software delivery.

### **DevOps Engineer, MasterBorn Software**

November 2019 - July 2020

As a DevOps Engineer with skills in AWS, Azure, Terraform, and GitHub Workflows my responsibilities encompassed automating and managing cloud deployments, implementing efficient CI/CD processes, and optimizing infrastructure. With a collaborative and proactive approach contributed effectively to the team's success.

### **DevOps Engineer, Clearcode**

January 2018 - November 2019

As a DevOps Engineer my responsibilities were HA with AWS services and IaC with Terraform. Deploying on Docker (docker-compose on EC2 in ASG). CI/CD with Jenkins. Monitoring with Prometheus + Grafana. Logging with Cloudwatch. Second project was made with Kubernetes.

## **EDUCATION**

### **IT Technician in Computer Science - General IT, IT College of Wroclaw**

2002 - 2004

The technician program provided me with a versatile skill set and a solid foundation to tackle challenges, devise creative solutions, and excel in the dynamic field of technology.